From: City of Cardiff Council

Sent: 02 July 2015 13:07

To: Welsh Government Historic Environment Service (Cadw)
Cc: City of Cardiff Council Officials

Subject: RE: Courtenay Road, Splott

Dear

Thank you for the consultation letter. Apologies that this response is a little
late.

| can confirm that the only planning application that applies is 14/02886/MJR,
described as ‘Demolition of former College Buildings and construction of 36
1/2 bedroom apartments in 2/3/4 storey detached blocks with associated car
parking and amenity space’.

| forwarded your email to our Councillors for the Splott Ward, the Leader and
our Cabinet Member for Planning on 4™ June. No response has been
received, but | would be interested to know if any response has been sent
directly to you.

We have no specific views, although as the application for redevelopment has
been under consideration for some time, a swift decision on the matter would
be welcomed.

Regards

Cynllunio Strategol, Priffyrdd, Traffig a Thrafnidiaeth
Strategic Planning, Highways, Traffic & Transportation

Cyngor Dinas Caerdydd
City of Cardiff Council

Cyngor Sir Caerdydd
City of Cardiff Council
Room 223

Atlantic Wharf

Cardiff

CF10 4UW

www.cardiff.qgov.uk/citydesign
www.cardiff.qgov.uk/conservation

From: Welsh Government Historic Environment Service (Cadw)
Sent: 03 June 2015 16:30

To: City of Cardiff Council

Subject: RE: Courtenay Road, Splott


http://planning.cardiff.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=_CARDIFF_DCAPR_110670
http://www.cardiff.gov.uk/citydesign
http://www.cardiff.gov.uk/conservation

Hello ,

Please see the attached consultation letter and draft list description for The
Old College Buildings, Courtenay Road, Splott.

Kind Regards,
Rhodri

Rhodri Kelly

Amgylchedd Hanesyddol / Historic Environment
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Cadw

From: City of Cardiff Council

Sent: 03 June 2015 09:22

To: Officials in Welsh Government Historic Environment Service (Cadw)
Subject: Courtenay Road, Splott

Hello all

Could you please give me an update on the spot list request for the above site
please so | can pass it on to the case officer.

Many thanks

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



